applicate

1,000 ee

AGREEMENT

Between

CHICAGO LITHOGRAPHERS ASSOCIATION and

CHICAGO LOCAL 458M G.C.U.

May 1, 2004 Through April 30, 2007

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE	SUBJECT	PAGE NUMBER
	ARTICLES OF AGREEMENT	3
1	RECOGNITION	3
2	UNION SHOP	4
3	HIRING OF HELP AND UNION ACCESS TO PLANT	4
4	NON-DISCRIMINATION	4
5	MINIMUM WAGE SCALES	5
6	REPORTING PAY	6
7	RATE RETENTION FOR PRESS DEPARTMENTS	7
8	PAYMENT OF WAGES	7
9	SUPPLEMENTAL RETIREMENT AND DISABILITY PR	OGRAM 8
10	WORK WEEK	9
11	LUNCH PERIODS	10
12	OVERTIME	10
13	PAID HOLIDAYS	11
14	VACATIONS	12
15	HEALTH AND WELFARE INSURANCE	14
16	JURY DUTY LEAVE	15
17	BEREAVEMENT LEAVE	16
18	DIVISION OF WORK	16
19	EMPLOYMENT TERMINATION	16
20	TEMPORARY LAY-OFF	17
21	RECALL (GENERAL WORKERS)	17
22	EDUCATIONAL REIMBURSEMENT	17
23	APPRENTICES RATIOS	17
24	PRESS COMPLEMENTS	20
25	OPERATION OF EQUIPMENT	24
26	PROCEDURE FOR DISPUTES	24
27	SAFETY AND HEALTH STANDARDS	25
28	NEW MACHINES OR PROCESSES	25
29	TRADE PRACTICES	25
30	IDENTIFICATION OF WORK	26

ARTICLE	SUBJECT	PAGE NUMBER
31	PIECE WORK AND BONUS SYSTEMS	26
32	STRIKES AND LOCKOUTS	26
33	STRUCK WORK	26
34	CHAIN SHOP	26
35	RIGHT TO TERMINATE	27
36	INDIVIDUAL RIGHT OF THE EMPLOYEE	27
37	FOREIGN WORK	27
38	NO TRANSFER OF EQUIPMENT	27
39	SUBCONTRACTING	27
40	PICKET LINES	27
41	DUES CHECK OFF	27
42,	SEPARABILITY	28
43	INTERNATIONAL APPROVAL	28
44	AGREEMENT OF CONTINUITY	28
45	NO ORAL OR IMPLIED AGREEMENT	28
46	DURATION OF CONTRACT	29
47	SIGNATORIES	29
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	DESK TOP PUBLISHING	30
*********	HOURLY WAGE RATES	31
	PRESS PREMIUMS	35
	VARIABLE MANNING & RATES ON G-14	36
	REFERENCES	•

ARTICLES OF AGREEMENT

These Articles of Agreement are entered into by and between CHICAGO LITHOGRAPHERS ASSOCIATION (hereinafter referred to as the "CLA") by and on behalf of its employer-members (hereinafter referred to as the "Employer"), and CHICAGO LOCAL NO. 458M OF THE GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS UNION (hereinafter referred to as the "Union").

WHEREAS, the, parties hereto are desirous of promoting and maintaining harmonious relations between employers and employees and of assuring industrial peace.

WHEREAS, it serves the interest of both parties to have as many as possible of the lithographic concerns in the Chicago area operating under uniform articles of agreement as to minimum wage scales and terms and conditions of employment and bound by a common contract with the Union.

NOW THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed as follows:

1. RECOGNITION

- 1.1 The employer recognizes the Union as the exclusive representative, for the purpose of collective bargaining with respect to rates of pay, hours of employment, and other conditions of employment, of all employees performing lithographic production work in the establishments of the respective employer. In addition, it is agreed that the Employer retains any and all management rights subject to the provisions of this agreement.
 - (a) The term "Lithographic Production Work" is defined as being and is all work, processes and operations directly related to Lithography or Offset Printing (dry or wet methods). It also includes any technological change, evolution or substitution for any work, process or operation now or hereinafter utilized for any of the work described above. It is understood by both parties that the term "Lithographic Production Work" excludes work which is only incidental or indirectly related to lithographic production work.
 - (b) Only members of the bargaining unit shall perform lithographic production work described in Section 1.1 (a) above, except as otherwise provided herein.
 - (c) If letterpress, gravure or other printing operations are added to a plant covered under this contract, the Employer agrees to recognize the jurisdiction of Chicago Local No. 458M G.C.U. for the preparatory, platemaking and press operations and such Employer agrees to meet with the Union to negotiate the terms and conditions of employment for employees engaged in such operations.
- 1.2 The employer agrees that, during the term of this Agreement and during any negotiation for the extension of or renewal thereof or for any successor contract hereto, it will not sign a contract or make any written agreement of any kind with any other union relating to any lithographic production work, and specifically any lithographic jobs or work covered by this Agreement. However, an employer who is bound by other labor agreements between other employer associations and/or unions, shall not be deemed to be in violation of this section so long as the other labor agreements shall by their terms, exclude such employers from the operation of the lithographic production work provisions of such other labor agreements.
- 1.3 The employer agrees that in the event any of the jobs or work under this Agreement are removed by the action of the Employer, for the purpose of escaping the provisions of this Agreement, the Union may, in its discretion, and only as to such Employer, either terminate this Agreement or reopen it in all respects, with the right to strike if the parties fail to come to a new Agreement.
- 1.4 The Employer agrees that in the event the Union files a petition with the National Labor Relations Board for certification as bargaining agent in respect to the same group of lithographic production

- employees who are covered by this Agreement, the Association or the Employer as the case may be, will consent to any election required thereunder.
- 1.5 The Union is also recognized as the exclusive bargaining agent for employees employed as the General Pressroom Workers in the lithographic pressrooms of Employers who have heretofore recognized the Union in that capacity.

2. UNION SHOP

- 2.1 All Employees performing lithographic production work shall be required to be members of the Union and maintain their membership in the Union in good standing.
- 2.2 Employees who are not members of the Union on the effective date of this agreement and new employees who are not members of the Union and are hired on or after the execution date of this agreement, shall apply for membership in the Union within thirty (30) days of hire and if they fail to do so they shall be discharged.
- 2.3 Any employee who fails to tender union dues, or initiation fees to the Union shall be discharged by the employer within five (5) days after receipt of notice from the Union that the employee failed to make the required payments to the Union.
- 2.4 Foreman and Supervisors who are members of the Union and Employees covered by the bargaining unit who become foremen or supervisors shall, as a condition of employment, maintain their membership in the Union and shall be maintained in the Health and Welfare Fund and Long Term Disability and Early Retirement programs of this agreement, provided however, that the contribution to the Long Term Disability and Early Retirement shall be based on not less than the highest journeyman wage scale in this contract.
- 2.5 It is recognized by the parties that Foremen and Supervisors (as representatives of management) shall, in the performance of their duties, receive their instructions solely from members of management.
- 2.6 The term Foremen and Supervisors, as used in this section, shall mean foremen and supervisors who immediately direct or supervise production employees.

3. HIRING OF HELP AND UNION ACCESS TO PLANT

- 3.1 The employer covered by this agreement shall notify the Local Union office when in need of employees for lithographic production work and will give the same consideration to applicants for employment referred by the Union as is given to all other applicants for employment.
- 3.2 New employees hired to work in journeyman classification shall be required to have fulfilled the equivalent of the requirements made of apprentices promoted to journeymen.
- 3.3 The Union representatives shall have access to the plant only by permission of the management.

4. NON-DISCRIMINATION

- 4.1 Neither the Employer nor the Union shall discriminate against any person in respect to hire, tenure or other conditions of employment because of race, color, religion, sex or national origin. The parties further affirm their mutual commitment to refrain from any employment discrimination because of age which is prohibited by law, and to cooperate affirmatively in the observance and implementation of any applicable governmental regulations relating to equal employment opportunity.
- 4.2 The parties jointly recognize their obligations under the Family and Medical Leave Act.

5. MINIMUM WAGE SCALES

- 5.1 The minimum wage scales appended to this agreement except as otherwise provided, shall continue without change during the term of this agreement. It is understood that employees now receiving above the minimum wage scale here provided shall not be reduced unless mutually agreed between the employer and the employee.
- 5.2 All employees covered by this Agreement shall be included in wage increases granted under this Agreement. Increases are to apply to apprentices on the same basis as journeymen and not prorated over indenture period.
- 5.3 The minimum starting rate for probationary apprentices in any department shall not be less than \$8.00 per hour.
 - (a) General Workers hired after May I, 1991 will be paid as follows: Starting rate \$8.00 per hour. After six months, one half of the difference between the minimum starting rate and 45% of the first pressman rate. After one year. 45% of the first pressman rate. These rates shall be based on the first pressman rate on an eight cylinder (4 units) (Perf) 35" x 38 x 22-3/4" to 23-9/16" double folder.
 - (b) General Workers on the day after initiation will be paid as follows: General Workers hired after the date of ratification November 24, 1996 will be paid as follows: Starting rate \$8.00 per hour. After six months, one quarter of the difference, after 1 year one half of the difference, after 18 months, three quarters of the difference between the minimum starting rate and 40% of the first pressman rate. After two years, 40% of the First Pressman's rate. These rates shall be based on the first pressman rate on a twelve cylinder (6 unit (perf) 38" x 23-9/16" double folder.
 - (c) (1.) A Journeyed General Worker or newly hired after the date of ratification June 27, 1999 advancing to the position of Lead Packer/Helper will be paid the rate of pay at 55% of the first (1st.) Pressman rate. These rates will be based on a first pressman rate on a twelve cylinder (6 units) (perf.) 38" x 23-9/16" double folder.
 - (2.) Through Attrition every General Worker that is advanced to a new 55% Lead Packer/Helper position, an additional four (4) General Workers will advance to a 45% General Worker rate also based on a twelve cylinder (6 units) (Perf.) 38" x 23-9/16" double folder as listed above. If the General Worker has not completed their two years progression the balance shall be pro-rated at the 45% rate.
 - (3.) Once all Lead Packer/Helper positions have been attrited, all new General Workers will be hired at 45% of the 1st. Pressman rates listed in paragraph (1) above.
 - (4.) Cromalin Worker

Cromalin Worker General Workers hired after May I, 1980 will be paid as follows:

40% of the Process Color Cameraman rate to start. After three months, 45% of the Color Cameraman rate.

Overtime rates and vacation schedules shall be the same as the General Pressroom Workers (Journeymen and Apprentices presently employed making Cromalins will not be replaced). Apprentices now assigned to Cromalin work will be permanently assigned to their designated branch as soon as possible.

WAGE INCREASES

- **5.4** Wage Increases under this agreement shall be as follows:
 - (a) Effective May 1, 2005 3% General Wage Increase Effective May 1, 2006 3% General Wage Increase Effective April 30, 2007 3% General Wage Increase

NIGHT SHIFT COMPENSATION

- **5.5** Employees working on 2nd and 3rd shifts shall receive additional compensation over their day shift weekly rates of pay as follows:
 - (a) All lithographic productions employees working on the 2nd shift shall receive \$22.00 additional compensation over their day shift weekly rates of pay and employees working on the third shift shall receive \$38.00 additional compensation over their day shift weekly rates of pay.
 - (b) General workers working on the 2nd shift shall receive \$11.50 additional compensation over their day shift weekly rates of pay and those working on the 3rd shift shall receive \$19.50 additional compensation per week over their day shift weekly rates of pay.
 - (c) Lead packers and new Sheet Fed Helpers shall receive full night shift compensation as provided above Art. 5.5(a).
- The weekly rate of pay for employees working on night shifts shall be determined by adding the additional compensation for night shift work to their weekly day shift rate and their hourly rate of pay shall be determined by dividing their total weekly rate of pay by 37.5 if they work on the 2nd shift or the 3rd shift.
- 5.7 If at the request of the employer, an employee is switched from a 3rd shift to a 2nd or 1st shift during a regular work week, he shall retain his 3rd shift hourly rate for the balance of that work week.
 - (a) If at the request of the employer, an employee is switched from a 2nd shift to a lst shift during a regular work week, he shall retain his 2nd shift hourly rate for the balance of that work week.
 - (b) If an employee is switched to a higher hourly rated shift during the regular work week, he shall receive the higher hourly rate immediately.

6. REPORTING PAY

- An employee reporting for scheduled work or working less than a full shift, shall be paid for a full shift at the applicable rate of pay for that shift (which in the case of Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays shall be at overtime premium rate) unless the employee lays off voluntarily or fails to report at the scheduled starting time for the shift or has received notice from his employer the previous day that he would only be employed part of the day, or in the event of fire, flood, explosion, major power failure or similar incident affecting plant operations.
- 6.2 If an employee suffers an accident while working which requires him to have emergency first aid or medical attention, he shall continue to receive pay for such time lost or for the balance of his shift if he is unable to return to work.

7. RATE RETENTION FOR PRESS DEPARTMENTS

- 7.1 Each journeyman shall be permanently classified according to the wage scale classification he is hired at or at the classification he has worked for sixty (60) consecutive calendar days or more except when assigned as a temporary replacement for another permanently classified employee.
- 7.2 He shall retain his permanent wage rate and classification for a period of seven (7) calendar days if he is transferred to a lower rated classification. When assigned to a lower rated press within classification, the affected employee will be paid the applicable rate of pay for that equipment. This article does not apply to Article 14.2 Vacations while on temporary assignment.
- 7.3 On temporary assignments to a higher rated job he shall receive the wage applicable to such job for the time so assigned except apprentice advancement as set forth in Article 23 (Apprentices).
- 7.4 When a lead packer, helper or feeder is temporarily moved up into a higher classification, they will receive the applicable rates of pay in accordance with the current agreement for 14 calendar days. Beyond 14 calendar days, they will receive the appropriate rate of pay for that classification.
 - (a) When a General Worker is temporarily moved up to a 2nd. Pressman position, they will receive 75% of the 1st. Pressman rate. Article 7.4 will apply.
- 7.5 If an Employee voluntarily requests to be moved to a lower rated job, rate retention shall not apply and the Employer may pay the rate of the job to which the employee transfers.

8. PAYMENT OF WAGES

8.1 Payment of wages shall be by check or cash or direct deposit in accordance with the office procedure of the individual employer.

PENSION FUND WITHHOLDING

- 8.2 The Employer shall withhold 6% (but not less than \$2.50) from each employee's gross weekly wages and shall forward such amounts so withheld under one of the following options:
 - (a) Monthly to the "Trustees of the Inter-Local Pension Fund", to Local 458M GCU at 455 Kehoe Blvd. Suite 101, Carol Stream, Ill. 60188 upon receipt of a pension assignment form from the employee, along with an appropriate report form to permit proper crediting to the employee's account in the Fund.
 - (b) Weekly to the "Trustees of the Inter-Local Pension Fund", upon receipt of a pension assignment form from the employee, along with an appropriate report form to permit proper crediting to the employee's account in the Fund.
 - (c) Monthly by separate check, to the individual employee.
 - (d) Weekly by separate check, to the individual employee.
- Wages withheld and paid separately under any of the above options shall be forwarded or paid within ten (10) working days from the month or week for which they are withheld. If the employer is in default in forwarding or paying wages as provided in this Article, he shall be liable for and agrees to pay such legal, court and/or other costs incurred in collection proceedings. Further, any such employer in default under this Article shall be required to pay direct to employees, such pension fund withholding by separate check at the same time the balance of employee's wages are due and payable. Further, the Union shall, in its discretion, have the right to terminate this contract, in whole or in part, as to such employer in default, by notice in writing to the employer.

EMPLOYEE STOCK OWNERSHIP PLAN (ESOP)

Any employer who is a party to this Agreement who, during the term of this Agreement, desires to adopt an Employee Stock Ownership Plan ("ESOP") which will include any of its employees covered by this Agreement shall promptly notify the Union in writing of such desire, together with a full written description of the plan. Upon such notice, the parties shall meet and discuss (a) the terms and conditions of the participation of such bargaining unit employees in the plan, and (b) related adjustments of such other terms and conditions of employment as are expressly set forth in this Agreement which the parties may desire to discuss. Neither this clause nor participation in such discussions shall be deemed a waiver by either party of any rights under the law. In the event that the parties reach agreement on any matters discussed in such meetings, such agreement, including adjustments in any terms and conditions of employment set forth in this Agreement as applied to such Employer shall be put in writing and signed by the Employer and the Union. If no agreement is reached, this agreement shall remain in full force and effect and neither party shall have the right to take any action prohibited by this Agreement or by law.

9. SUPPLEMENTAL RETIREMENT AND DISABILITY PROGRAM

The Employer shall pay an amount equal to 6% of the straight time wages including night shift premium and skill or merit premium of such wages earned by each employee covered by this Agreement, to the GCIU Supplementary Retirement and Disability Fund, hereinafter known as the Retirement Fund, established under an Agreement and Declaration of Trust administered by a Board of Trustees composed of equal numbers of Employer and Union representatives for the purpose of providing retirement, disability and/or associated benefits for employees or their beneficiaries on whose behalf payments are made by the Employer and for financing the expenses and operation and administration of the Retirement Fund. The term "straight time wages" as used herein shall mean all monies earned by an employee including pay for skill or merit premium, shift differentials, holidays, vacation and any other wages paid under this Agreement exclusive of overtime earnings. The parties agree that participation in and coverage by the Retirement Fund may be extended to the employees of any other Employer under contract with the GCIU and to the full time employees and Officers of the International Union or any of its Local Unions and to the full time employees and officers of any other Union Entity or employer union entity provided that payments are made on behalf of such employees or officers and to all other covered under the terms of the agreement and declaration of trust.

- 9.2 All payments to the Retirement Fund shall be by check or other order for money payable to the "GCIU Supplemental Retirement and Disability Fund" and shall be transmitted monthly (or weekly if requested by the Trustees) to the office of the Retirement Fund. Concurrent with the payment by the Employer, the Employer shall submit such reports as the Trustees deem necessary for the purpose of properly administering the Trust and payment of benefits. All payments by the Employer required hereunder shall be due and payable within ten (10) days after the payroll period of the week or month for which such payment is required.
- 9.3 If the Employer is in default in making payments required under this Article for more than thirty (30) days, he shall be liable for, and agrees to pay such legal, court and/or other costs incurred in collection proceedings and the Union may take action it deems advisable notwithstanding other provisions of this Agreement.
- 9.4 The Employer agrees to be bound by the terms of the agreement and declaration of trust, a copy of which is hereby acknowledged by the Employer as having been received by him, establishing the aforesaid Retirement Fund, as the same may be amended from time to time, and further agrees to be bound by the rules, regulations and plans, as may be adopted by the Trustees from time to time. The Employer further agrees that the Employer-designated Initial and Successor Trustees under the

Agreement and Declaration of Trust, as the same may be amended from time to time, are so designated as Employer-Trustees on his behalf.

10. WORK WEEK

- 10.1 The regular and standard work week shall be five (5) days from Monday through Friday and shall consist of regular daily and standard shifts as follows:
 - (a) FIRST SHIFT (Days) Seven and one-half (7-1/2) hours starting uniformly for all employees on shift between 7:00 A.M. and 9:00 A.M.
 - (b) SECOND SHIFT (1st Night Shift): Seven and one-half (7-1/2) hours starting uniformly for all employees on shift, at the end of the day shift's regular and standard quitting time or immediately following an overtime period worked by a day shift employee on a machine or equipment.
 - (c) THIRD SHIFT (2nd Night Shift): Seven and one-half (7-1/2) hours starting uniformly for all employees on shift, at the end of the first night shift's regular and standard quitting time or immediately following an overtime period worked by a lst night shift employee on a machine or equipment.
- 10.2 Third shifts may be scheduled to start their five (5) day work week preceding the regular Monday day shift but not earlier than 11:30 P.M. Sunday.
- 10.3 (a) When an employee is to switch from one shift to another, such switch shall be made over a weekend insofar as possible and the employee affected shall be notified at least 24 hours in advance of such switch. In the event an emergency requires the switching of an employee's shift during the regular work week, there shall be at least a two shift interval between the employee's work shifts except in instances of required military reserve training. If the above is not adhered to, double time shall be paid.
 - (b) In an effort to return the affected employee to their normal shift by doubling back to their normal shift, said employee may have the option of working the last four (4) hours of their normal shift at double time rate of pay or taking a vacation day. If this situation occurs on a weekend, the appropriate overtime rates apply.
- 10.4 It is recognized by the parties that certain work may warrant change in the work week and overtime provisions designated in this Agreement. Any such change shall require negotiation between the parties and any agreement reached shall be put in written form and shall specify and be applicable only to the employees who work on the specific work mentioned and to no other employees.

VARIABLE STARTING TIMES

- 10.5 Feeders, lead packers, helpers, and general workers assigned to press crews may be scheduled up to one (l) hour earlier than the regular shift starting time for the purpose of performing their normal duties in preparation for press start-ups. In such instances work performed prior to their regular starting time shall be compensated at the rate of time and one half (l-l/2) for the first three hours and two (2) times thereafter. However, their quitting time shall not be earlier than the quitting time of their crew on the regular shift.
 - Employees assigned to starting automatic film processors may be scheduled to start up to one (l) hour earlier each day than the standard shift starting time. In such instances work performed prior to their regular starting time shall be compensated at the rate of time and one half (l-l/2) for the first three hours and two (2) times thereafter. However, their quitting time shall not be earlier than the quitting time of the regular shift.
- 10.6 In Platemaking departments only, certain employees may be scheduled to start their work shift not more than one hour earlier than the regular starting time, on the first work day of the week only.

10.7 In the preparatory departments, employees within the various branches may start at any time between 7:00 A.M. and 9:00 A.M.

Starting times shall be by mutual consent of the employee and the employer. Starting times shall be changed no more than once a week.

11. LUNCH PERIODS

- 11.1 Lunch periods of not less than thirty (30) minutes nor more than forty-five (45) minutes shall be scheduled by mutual agreement between the Employer and employees, providing that the scheduling of such lunch periods shall fall within the first five (5) hours of any regularly established shift. It is understood that scheduled lunch periods shall be strictly observed at all times, except in case of an emergency. When the emergency is over, then employees must take their regular lunch period. It is understood that production situations may warrant changes herein. However, any such changes shall be made only by mutual agreement between the Association, the Employer and the Union and shall be applicable on a uniform basis to other employees under this Agreement.
- 11.2 It is further understood, however, that the Employer shall have the right to schedule staggered lunch periods on a shift, within the time limits above specified in Article 11.1 for the purpose of manning l/2 of the employer's sheet fed press equipment, (fully complemented) or any of the employer's photocomposing machines. The overall staggered lunch periods shall not exceed one and one half (l-l/2) hours.
- 11.3 During work through lunch, press crews will relieve each other for twenty (20) minutes away from press relief will be provided only for Lead Packers and/or General Workers. One and one-half (1-1/2) times hourly rate shall be paid in lieu of lunch period at all times.

12. OVERTIME

12.1 It is understood by the parties that overtime work is necessary in the normal course of doing business. However, an employee, for personal reasons, may elect not to work overtime and such employee shall not be subject to discharge or disciplinary action by the employer for election not to work overtime.

NOTICE OF OVERTIME

- 12.2 The employer shall make every effort to give as much advance notice as possible when overtime work is necessary.
- 12.3 An employee shall be notified whenever possible of Holiday overtime before the lunch period two (2)shifts prior to the Holiday.

OVERTIME RATES OF PAY

- **12.4** Overtime work shall be paid on the following basis:
 - (a) Regular shifts Monday through Friday—For all overtime before or after a full shift period one and one half times (l-l/2) times the employee's hourly rate for the first three hours and two (2) times his hourly rate thereafter.
 - (b) Saturdays First seven and one-half hours (7-1/2)at one and one half (l-l/2) times the employee's hourly rate and double time (2 times) the hourly rate thereafter.
 - (c) Sundays Two (2) times the employee's hourly rate.

(d) Holidays - Two (2) times the employee's hourly rate plus the employee's pay for a regular full work shift.

NIGHT SHIFT OVERTIME

- 12.5 If a night shift's regular shift period extends into a Saturday, which is not a Holiday, regular shift overtime rates shall be paid for overtime work.
- 12.6 If a night shift's regular shift period extends into a Holiday, all overtime worked shall be at the rates applicable for Holiday overtime.

CALL BACK PAY

- 12.7 An employee called back to work after completing his regular work shift shall be paid at two (2) times his hourly rate for all hours worked with a guarantee of not less than two (2) hours pay at double time rate on Monday through Friday shifts and three and one-half (3-l/2) hours pay at double time rate on Saturdays, Sunday and Holidays.
- 12.8 If an employee on scheduled vacation time is called back to work he shall receive double time rate for all hours worked on the first day of call-back.
- 12.9 An employee called back while on lay-off shall receive not less than a full shift's pay and shall receive overtime pay for any time worked after the shift's regular quitting time.

13. PAID HOLIDAYS

13.1 The following days shall be holidays observed under this contract and the employer shall pay each employee qualifying for a full regular straight time shift at his current hourly rate for such days.

Good Friday
Memorial Day
Independence Day
Labor Day
Thanksgiving Day
Christmas Eve Day
Christmas Day
New Years Eve Day
New Years Day

SATURDAY AND SUNDAY HOLIDAYS

- 13.2 When a contract holiday falls on a Saturday or Sunday, the Employers shall have the option of:
 - (a) Paying for the holiday, or
 - (b) Giving a day off with pay on the Friday preceding or the Monday following the holiday (unless that Monday is a legally celebrated holiday; in which event the option shall include the Tuesday following).
 - (c) When Christmas Eve and New Year's Eve fall on Friday, extend the day off with pay option to the Thursday before the Holiday.
- 13.3 The Employer shall give no less than three (3) working days prior notice under option 13.2 (b) (c).

QUALIFICATIONS FOR HOLIDAY PAY

- 13.4 To qualify for holiday pay the employee must work his last scheduled regular work week day before the contract holiday, and his first scheduled regular work week day after the contract holiday, exclusive of Saturday or Sunday and except in case of illness, accident, death in the family, permission of the employer or other reasons beyond employee's control.
 - (a) To be eligible for holiday pay, a new employee must have been employed by the employer for two weeks.
- 13.5 An employee absent due to sickness or accident exceeding a twenty-one (21) consecutive regular work day period in which the holiday occurs, shall not be entitled to the holiday pay.

14. VACATIONS

- **14.1** Employees shall be entitled to and receive vacations on the following basis and subject to the following regulations:
- 14.2 Vacations shall be paid to employees at their current rate of pay for their regular payroll classifications.
- 14.3 The amount of an employee's vacation shall be determined on his employment with the employer prior to May 1st of any year and shall be "prorated" and given to the employee during the year following such determining May 1st date.
- 14.4 Vacations may not be held over to the following year nor may they be granted or taken prior to the determining May 1st date.
- 14.5 If an employee is granted a leave of absence by the employer, his employment shall be deemed continuous but he shall only receive vacation pay for the period of the fiscal vacation year during which he was actually working for the employer.
- 14.6 Each employee shall receive paid vacations based on employment with the employer prior to May 1st on the following basis:

FOR LESS THAN ONE YEAR EMPLOYMENT

14.7 Two (2) days of paid vacation for each five (5) weeks of work (one day for a major fraction of five (5) weeks work), up to ten (10) days of which shall be given in consecutive days between May 1st and September 15th if the employee so desires and the balance of vacations days due to be given at any other time prior to April 30th of the fiscal year.

FOR ONE OR MORE YEARS OF EMPLOYMENT

- 14.8 Two weeks paid vacation to be had in consecutive days between May 1st and September 15th if the employee so desires.
- 14.9 A third week paid vacation to be had in consecutive days between May 1st and April 30th except that, to the extent that some employees do not desire the first two weeks of their vacation during May 1st and September 15th period, third week vacations shall be granted to other employees requesting them during this period as an extension of their two week vacation during this period as mutually agreed between employer and employee consistent with the orderly operation of the plant or department.
- 14.10 An additional fourth week of vacation to be had in consecutive days, or a day at a time or any multiples thereof, at any time at the employer's discretion during the 12 month period from May 1st to

April 30th, except that employees of 25 years or more of cumulative employment in any contract shops and who has worked for his present employer continuously for two or more contract years (May 1st to April 30th) shall be entitled if he so desires to receive his fourth week as a full week of consecutive days.

- 14.11 An employee who has completed twenty (20) years or more with an Employer (or successor company) shall be entitled to a fifth (5th) week of paid vacation. The period of this fifth week of vacation is to be mutually agreed upon between the employer and the employee consistent with the orderly operation of the plant or department.
- 14.12 An employee who has been employed for one (1) or more years by the employer shall be required to have worked not less than thirty-seven (37) weeks during the fiscal vacation year of May 1st to April 30th in order to qualify for a full year's vacation credits. For the purpose of this computation, paid holidays and paid vacation days shall be construed as days or weeks worked. An employee who does not meet this qualification shall have his vacation computed on the same basis as an employee with less than one (1) year's employment.
- 14.13 General Workers hired prior to November 24, 1996 shall receive vacations on the following basis: (General Workers will begin accruing vacation credits from annual anniversary date of employment with the company)
 - 1 week after 1 year
 - 2 weeks after 2 years
 - 3 weeks after 3 years
 - 4 weeks after 10 years
 - (a) General Workers <u>hired after November 24, 1996</u>, shall receive vacation on the following basis: (General Workers will begin accruing vacation credits from annual anniversary date of employment with the company)
 - 1 week after 1 year
 - 2 weeks after 2 years
 - (b) Lead Packers and Helpers Vacation Schedule to be as follows:
 - 1 week after 1 year
 - 2 weeks after 2 years
 - 3 weeks after 3 years
 - 4 weeks after 5 years
 - (c) Lead Packers and Helpers with five (5) years in Chicago Local 458M shall receive vacations as follows:
 - 2 weeks after 1 year
 - 3 weeks after 2 years
 - 4 weeks after 5 years

SCHEDULING VACATIONS

- **14.14** Employees shall receive their vacations at the time they desire subject to approval by the employer in order to permit the orderly operation of the plant or department.
- 14.15 The employer shall establish two vacation schedules for each fiscal vacation year. The first schedule shall cover the period May 1st to September 15th and such schedule is to be established and posted prior to April 1st. A second schedule shall cover the period from September 15th to April 30th. Such schedule shall be established by September 1st.

- 14.16 In establishing these schedules, the employer may post reasonable restrictions, such as the number of employees who can be on vacation at one time from a department, the number of press crews which can be on vacation at one time, or certain weeks during which production requirements preclude the granting of vacations.
- 14.17 Once the schedules are established and posted, changes may not be made but vacation time not previously scheduled may be added at any time, upon two (2) weeks advance notice by the employee or the employer subject to mutual agreement between the employee and the employer.
- 14.18 If a paid holiday falls within an employee's vacation period, the employee's vacation shall be extended for another day or such additional day may be deferred and taken at another time during the fiscal vacation year.

VACATION PAY UPON TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT

- 14.19 If any employment is terminated permanently ("Permanently" for the purpose of this section, shall include any layoff of more than fifteen consecutive days), for any reason whatsoever, except as provided in Article 19 (Employment Termination), then the employee shall be entitled to receive, immediately, his vacation pay earned to that date on the following basis:
- 14.20 Two days pay for each five weeks of employment (one days pay for any major fraction of five weeks employment) from the preceding May 1st. An employee entitled to five (5) weeks of vacation shall be entitled to two and one-half (2-1/2) days pay for each five weeks of employment (1-1/4 days pay for any major fraction of five weeks employment) from the preceding May 1st.

CHANGE IN EMPLOYER OPERATIONS

- 14.21 If the employer or the Company transfers, sells or assigns his interest in whole or in part, earned vacation credits of the employees shall be paid them forthwith or provisions shall be made for the payment thereof satisfactory to the Union prior to the time of such transfer, sale or assignment.
- **14.22** In the event of a cessation or suspension of operations, earned vacation credits shall be deemed wages earned and shall be paid forthwith.

15. HEALTH AND WELFARE INSURANCE

- 15.1 The Employer shall pay a sum of \$571.09 per month per employee (\$131.79 per week) to the "Trustees of the Chicago Graphic Arts Health and Welfare Fund" for each employee covered by this Agreement, except for any employee who is absent from work for any reason for three (3) months or more. The above amounts are subject to increase in order to maintain the fund's minimum reserve.
- 15.2 All payments so made shall be used to provide Health and Welfare and Dental benefits for lithographic production employees and their dependents (including retired employees, disabled employees and employees temporarily unemployed), as the Board of Trustees of the Fund, composed of equal members of Employer and Union representatives, shall determine. The parties agree that the benefits payable under this Fund shall in no event be terminated solely by reason of strike or lockout.
- 15.3 All payments required under this section shall be due and payable upon billing by the Fund. In the event the Employer fails to make payment within thirty (30) days from the date of billing, the Trustees of the Fund shall have the right, without regard to the provisions of Section 26 of this Agreement and without invocation by any party of the procedures of that section, to take whatever action they deem necessary to collect payment, including appropriate proceedings in any court of com-

- petent jurisdiction, and the Employer shall be liable for all expenses incurred by the Fund in taking any such action.
- 15.4 The Employer further agrees that in the event he is delinquent in payment as provided by this clause, the Trustees may in their discretion, require the Employer to post a bond satisfactory to the Trustees which will provide and be used for no other purpose than to guarantee payments required by this clause.
- 15.5 The Union may enforce the provisions of this Section 15 through the provisions of Section 26 of this Agreement, or (at the Union's option) may also take whatever action they deem advisable if the Employer is delinquent in payments under this section, including without regard to the provisions of Section 26 of this Agreement and without invocation of the procedures of that Section, the right to terminate this Agreement or to order the employees to cease work until satisfactory settlement is made. In such event, the Employer agrees that he will not operate any equipment of his shop.
- 15.6 It is further understood that specific action by the Union to enforce compliance with the provisions of this article shall exempt the Union from any liability or the provisions specified under Article 32 (Strikes and Lockouts).
- 15.7 (a) The Employer agrees that all Health and Welfare and Dental benefits in force on the effective date of this agreement shall be maintained during the entire term of the agreement.
 - (b) The Employer further agrees that the fund's minimum reserve, as agreed to in the negotiations of this agreement, shall also be maintained.
 - (c) If the fund's minimum reserve is jeopardized, the Employer agrees to meet with the Union to negotiate additional contributions necessary to maintain the benefits and the fund's minimum reserve.
 - (d) The maintenance of benefit provision in this contract shall not be construed to limit the Board of Trustees of the Chicago Graphic Arts Health and Welfare Fund from taking action during the term of this agreement to modify the Fund's coverage, and to incorporate arrangements or provisions designed to control health benefit costs covered by the Plan, including cost shifting concepts which promote more effective and efficient use of health care. By modifying the maintenance of benefit provision in these respects, the parties recognize the desirability of action by the Fund's trustees to take action to contain and control the cost of health care through plan design changes.
 - (e) General Workers hired after the date of ratification November 21, 2004 are not required to join Health and Welfare for one (1) year from date of hire. However, within ninety (90) days of hire, General Workers who are not terminated shall be provided with health insurance coverage at the same cost or less cost that the GCU health and welfare is available to employers and employees with approximately equivalent coverage.

16. JURY DUTY LEAVE

16.1 When an employee is required to be absent from his regularly scheduled work to serve pursuant to an official jury duty notice, the employer shall pay him the difference between the fees paid to him by the court, if any, and his hourly rate of pay for straight time hours he would otherwise have worked. In order to receive such payment, an employee (1) must notify the employer as soon as possible after receipt of notice to report; (2) must cooperate with the Employer in requesting release from or delay of jury duty when the employer determines that the employee's absence would adversely affect operations; and (3) must furnish satisfactory evidence that he performed the service for which he claims payment and of the amount of fees he received from the court. Second and third shift employees will not be required to work on a day on which they are serving on jury. No jury duty pay shall be paid to an employee who volunteers for jury duty or for extra days of jury duty.

17. BEREAVEMENT LEAVE

17.1 An employee who is absent from his scheduled work days because of the death and attendance at the funeral of a member of his immediate family, which shall consist of grandfather, grandmother, mother, father, brother, sister, spouse, child, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law or grandchild, shall be entitled to paid funeral leave not to exceed three (3) days. Such leave shall begin on the day of the death and end on the day of the funeral and shall not apply to any day falling within or on a vacation, layoff, holiday, a weekend or during any other absence from employment. In order to be eligible for pay, as above provided, employees may be required to furnish evidence satisfactory to the employer that they attended the funeral.

18. DIVISION OF WORK

18.1 It is further agreed that whensoever there is a recession in business, that wherever feasible, the work shall be divided between employees who have been employed by the employer for a period of six months or more, with the object of avoiding excessive layoffs.

19. EMPLOYMENT TERMINATION (NOT TEMPORARY LAY-OFF) WHEN BY THE EMPLOYER

Prior to permanent layoff of bargaining unit employees, the Union shall be notified.

- 19.1 An employee who has been regularly employed by the same employer for a period of six (6) months or more shall be given at least one (1) week's notice, or in lieu thereof, at the employer's option, one (1) week's pay when he is to be terminated.
- 19.2 An employee dismissed for cause (intoxication, theft, fighting in shop, etc.) shall not be entitled to notice or pay in lieu thereof.
- 19.3 Lack of work shall not be construed as cause for immediate dismissal. Unsatisfactory workmanship shall not be considered cause for immediate dismissal unless the employee had been given notice of such unsatisfactory workmanship at least one (l) week, but no longer than one (1) month previous to such termination.

WHEN BY THE EMPLOYEE

19.4 Any employee who has been regularly employed by the same employer for a period for six (6) months or more desiring to terminate his employment shall give the employer one (1) week's notice and failing to do so shall forfeit claim to vacation pay due him, but in any event, the amount of vacation pay so forfeited shall not exceed one week's pay.

REHABILITATION AND TRAINING

19.5 The parties agree that technological changes may affect the jobs of employees. Every reasonable effort will be made to utilize the service of those employees whose jobs are affected by the installation of new or improved machines; but nothing herein shall be construed to require an employer to retain employees who are not needed or to assign employees to work which they are not capable of performing.

CONVENTIONAL RETRAINING PRE-PRESS

19.6 Whenever a bargaining unit employee or union member who would otherwise be unemployed, is employed and utilized in a skill other than the one in which he has primarily worked, they shall be trained over a (24) twenty-four month period. Wages shall be as follows:

Start: 75% of Journeyman Rate 6 Months: 80% of Journeyman Rate 1 Year: 85% of Journeyman Rate 18 Months: 90% of Journeyman Rate

2 Years: Journeyman Rate

In addition, they shall be under the jurisdiction of the J.A.C.

20. TEMPORARY LAY-OFF

- **20.1** When an employee is to be laid off temporarily, then said employee (including night shift employees) shall be notified of such lay-off not later than quitting time of the employee's previous work shift.
- 20.2 An employee who has been regularly employed by the employer for six (6) months or more and is on temporary lay-off for more than fifteen (15) consecutive calendar days shall be considered terminated and shall receive one (1) week termination pay. During such temporary 15 day lay-off period, the employee shall be available for recall but shall not be required to give notice of quitting if he takes another job and if he takes another job during such 15 day period, the employer shall not be obligated for the one (1) week termination pay.

21. RECALL (GENERAL WORKERS)

21.1 All General Workers presently employed for six (6) months or more when laid off due to lack of work either temporary or permanently shall have the right to recall for a period of six (6) months from the date of such layoff.

22. EDUCATION EDUCATIONAL REIMBURSEMENT FOR JOB/SKILL ENHANCEMENT TRAINING, RETRAINING, APPRENTICESHIPS

Bargaining Unit Employees who desire reimbursement for a mutually agreed upon training course, seminar or workshop must submit a written request to the Employer providing an outline, cost, dates of the training course seminar or workshop for formal approval. In order to receive full reimbursement, the employee must submit formal documentation of satisfactory completion of the training course, seminar or workshop.

Bargaining Unit Employees approved or recommended for apprenticeship training shall receive full reimbursement for courses taken according to the curriculum established by the Joint Apprentice Committee.

23. APPRENTICES RATIOS

- **23.1** The ratio of the number of apprentices to journeymen regularly employed in each department of a plant shall not exceed the following:
 - (a) In the Pre-Press Department, not more than one apprentice for each four (4) regularly employed journeymen.
 - (b) In all other departments not more than one apprentice for each five (5) regularly employed journeymen.

- (c) In establishments where the number of journeymen is less than five (5) in a department, then the number of journeymen in such departments having less than five journeymen may be combined, and one apprentice may be allowed for each five (5) journeymen in such combined departments, except that if the apprentice is to be placed in the Platemaking department, then four (4) journeymen shall be required to allow one (1) apprentice. Not more than one apprentice shall be placed in such combined departments and the department the apprentice is to be placed in shall be mutually agreed to between the Employer and the Union.
- (d) There shall be at least one journeyman employed in each department where there is an apprentice.

ADVANCEMENT TO APPRENTICESHIP

- 23.2 No employee is to be advanced to an apprenticeship unless mutually agreed to by the Employer, Shop Committee, the Union and the Joint Apprentice Committee.
- 23.3 It is further agreed that as closely as possible, the seniority rule shall be observed in all departments in connection with placement of new apprentices on any operation.
- 23.4 Only journeymen feeders, or lead packers on presses where the press complement agreed to between the Union and the Employer does not contain a journeyman feeder shall be eligible for advancement to apprentice pressmen.
- 23.5 Only journeymen helpers and lead packers, in shops employing persons in such classification shall be eligible for advancement to apprentice feeders.

PROBATIONARY PERIODS

- 23.6 All apprentices approved for advancement to apprenticeship shall serve a probationary period as follows:
 - (a) In the press and feeder department, a six month period, which shall be credited to the apprentice's four year period of apprenticeship if the apprentice's performance on the job during this period is mutually satisfactory to the Employer and the Union and he is to continue on an apprenticeship.
 - (b) In all other departments, a year's probationary period shall be required which shall not be credited toward the apprentice's four year period of apprenticeship, and the apprentice's performance on the job during this period is mutually satisfactory to the Union and the Employer if he is to continue on an apprenticeship.

TERM OF APPRENTICESHIP

23.7 The term of apprenticeship in all departments shall be four (4) years as described in Article 23.6 (a and b) above.

APPRENTICE INDENTURE

23.8 Upon completion of the probationary period as provided in 23.6 to this Article, an apprentice shall be indentured with an Agreement between the Apprentice, Employer, Shop Committee and the Union which shall provide for semi-annual wage increases, prorated equally over the balance of the indenture period, so that the minimum wage scale is attained at the end of the indenture period.

APPRENTICE SCHOOLING

23.9 Indentured apprentices shall be required to attend the classes in accordance with rules, regulations and requirements as established by a joint committee of Employers and the Union, and such hours of attendance in school shall not be considered as hours of employment.

APPRENTICE WAGE INCREASES

- 23.10 An apprentice shall receive semi-annual wage increases prorated equally over the balance of the time left to serve on his apprenticeship so that at the termination of his apprenticeship he shall receive not less than the minimum scale for his classification of work as provided in the minimum wage scales.
- 23.11 When a helper, lead packer, or general worker that is part of the crew is advanced to the position of apprentice feeder operator, temporarily or permanently, he shall receive \$20.00 per week wage increase computed and added to his hourly rate, beginning on the first day of such transfer and shall be credited with all time served as a helper, lead packer, or general worker toward the regular feeder apprenticeship. If he has served four (4) years as a helper, lead packer or general worker and is scheduled to a feeder operation, he shall receive journeymen feeder scale immediately.
- 23.12 When a feeder or lead packer or (general worker in accordance with Article 23.4) is advanced to an apprentice pressmanship, either as an apprentice or temporarily in an emergency, he shall receive \$25.00 per week wage increase computed and added to his hourly rate over this present rate of pay or over the 1st feeder or lead packer rate of pay on the press he is assigned, whichever rate is higher beginning the first day of such transfer.

MISCELLANEOUS

- 23.13 The practice of having apprentices do chores and miscellaneous work which is not related to his branch of trade and which retards his apprenticeship training should within the judgement of the foreman and the shop steward, be discouraged as much as possible.
- 23.14 In no instance shall an apprentice be allowed to work overtime unless with a journeyman, except on work already begun on his regularly assigned machine or equipment.
- 23.15 It is further understood that specific action by the Union to enforce compliance with the provisions of this Article shall exempt the Union from any liability or provisions specified under Article 32 (Strikes and Lockout).

JOINT APPRENTICESHIP COMMITTEE

- 23.16 There shall be a Joint Apprenticeship Committee, consisting of equal number of representatives of the Employers, and the Union. They shall administer and supervise the apprenticeship and retraining provisions of this Agreement, and be responsible for the proper training of apprentices. The J.A.C. shall have full power and authority to enforce all conditions in this agreement relating to apprentices. If the apprentice, employer or shop committee feels that the Agreement has not been observed, and he has not been able to obtain satisfaction, he may appeal to the J.A.C. for disposition. Decisions of the J.A.C. shall be by unanimous vote.
- **23.17** The J.A.C. shall designate its Chairperson and Secretary. The J.A.C. will meet upon the call of the Chairperson as necessary. They shall keep a complete record of their meetings.
- 23.18 It shall be the responsibility and duty of the J.A.C. to register apprentices, conduct periodic examinations and interviews, supervise schooling and on the job training, and determine that proper equipment and training facilities exist to enable an apprentice to become a finished journeyman at the com-

- pletion of his term. The J.A.C. shall also have jurisdiction over the placement and continued training and employment of apprentices who may become displaced from the shop in which they have been registered.
- 23.19 Applications for apprenticeship, or other changes in apprenticeship status, shall be filed by the Shop Committee with the secretary of the J.A.C. The secretary shall report to the J.A.C. as to disposition of these matters, which he will handle in accordance with procedures established by the J.A.C.

24. PRESS COMPLEMENTS

24.1 New equipment agreements (Article 28) made during the life of this contract are not bound by the complements outlined in this Article.

PROOF PRESS COMPLEMENTS

24.2 Proof press complements shall apply only to preparatory operations and shall be determined by mutual agreement between the Employer and/or Association and the Union.

SHEET FED PRESS COMPLEMENTS

- **24.3** Press complements on sheet-fed presses are listed within the minimum day shift wage scale.
 - *When reduction in press manning occurs through attrition, the following shall apply:
 - (1) Any employee who is removed from a press crew shall retain the rate of pay of their current classification.
 - (2) Such employees will be utilized elsewhere in the pressroom.
 - (3) Such employees will not be laid off as a result of any such reduction in manning.

The following press complements apply effective upon ratification of this agreement.

Single Color press up to 30" inclusive when operating with adequate floor help and without feeder.... one pressman.

Single color 31" to 38" inclusive when operating with adequate floor help and without feeder.....one pressman.

Two color to 30".....one pressman

Two color to 31" to 78". When operating with adequate floor help.

one pressman one feeder

Four color press up to 38" (when operating under a two man complement with adequate floor help) one first pressman one feeder

Four color 39" up to 42"

one first pressman one second pressman

Four color – over 69"

one first pressman

one second pressman

one feeder

one union general worker for Make Ready and available for crew.

Attrited manning

Four, five and six color press 39" to 42". When operating with adequate floor help...... one first pressman one second pressman

Five color 20" GTO

one first pressman one union general worker for Make Ready and Available for Crew.

Five color press 78"

one first pressman
one second pressman
one feeder
65% Helper*
*Attrited to a union general worker

Six color 28" x 20-1/2" F1

one first pressman one second pressman one union general worker for Make Ready and Available for Crew.

Six color up to 29"

one first pressman one second pressman one union general worker for Make Ready and Available for Crew.

Six Color 50" With Coater

one first pressman
one second pressman
Five color over one color add
one feeder

Seven Color press 40" With Coater

one first pressman one second pressman one feeder

Seven Color press 51" With Coater

one first pressman
one second pressman
one feeder
one helper between two presses

*Through attrition the floating helper will be replaced by a union general worker between two presses.

Seven color 60" press with Coater

One or two colors one pressman one feeder

Three or four colors one first pressman one second pressman one feeder

Five color and over one first pressman one second pressman one feeder one union general worker

Coating only one first pressman one feeder

One color plus Coating one first pressman one feeder

Two color plus Coating one first pressman one feeder one general worker

Eight color 40" With Coater

one first pressman one second pressman

Seven color over one color add one feeder

Large Sheet Fed 4,5, 6 or 7 color presses 60" and over: When an opening occurs through attrition in the lowest rated crew position (helper), the opening will be filled by the senior general worker whose rate of pay will be 50% of the lst pressman's rate. Recall rights shall prevail for any crew members laid off due to lack of work before any manning changes are implemented.

24.4 In the event a job on the above presses require additional help, adequate assistance will be provided.

The Employer agrees that any feeder or helper affected by such reduction shall not be laid off or terminated and shall retain the rate of pay for his classification in effect at the time. He may be reassigned to any other lithographic job in the plant pressroom and in no case can another feeder or helper be laid off due to this reduction in complement.

If the feeder or helper leaves a job of his own accord or is promoted to apprentice pressman, his vacancy need not be filled.

If regular press crews are laid off due to lack of work, then the feeder or helper will take layoffs or share the division of work with the press crews. The feeder or helper will be recalled from layoff along with the balance of the crew.

ADEQUATE FLOOR HELP

24.5 Adequate floor help means other people than the press crew making loads, handling stock, etc. who are readily available to the press crew to handle stock loads up to and away from the press. When such help is not available to the press crew another helper shall be added to the press crew. Any abuses or grievances shall be referred to the Joint Committee.

PREPARATORY DEPARTMENT

24.6 When a journeyman is idle in his own branch, he may help in any other branch in which he is competent to work. However, journeymen regularly employed in the branch where an idle employee is work-

ing shall receive first consideration for overtime work.

(a) Misomex or Similar Equipment:

Through attrition or a new job assignment within the plate department two (2) machines may be operated by one man. Layouts to be made by a bargaining unit member.

VARIABLE MANNING

- 24.7 Multi-color sheet-fed presses, when running less than the full number of units, may be manned according to the complement required on presses operating such number of units except that 4, 5,6 or 7 color sheet-fed presses 60" or over shall require not less than 2 color complement and provided further that
 - (a) No crew member affected by such operation or other pressroom employee shall be laid off or switched to another shift and
 - (b) Any employee affected by such change shall retain his rate of pay for a period of two weeks if transferred to a lower-rated job and if transferred to a higher rates job, he shall receive the rate of such job immediately.
 - (c) On 4 color presses up to 78", the General Worker may be removed from a running press only, and utilized elsewhere in the litho pressroom. He shall be available to the press crew from which he was moved. He will return to that press crew when needed, as determined by the lst pressman and the supervisor.

JOINT COMMITTEE

24.8 A Joint Committee consisting of three (3) Union Representatives and three (3) Employer Representatives shall be appointed for the purpose of reviewing and correcting any violations of the agreement.

SPECIAL PROVISO

When 5 and 6 color presses 69" and over are operated as 4 color presses, the Company may man them as 4 color presses and pay on the basis of 4 color rates for any complete work shift during which they are so operated. In such cases, the helper or general worker that is part of the crew shall be the crew member removed from the press and be utilized elsewhere in the pressroom. He may not be laid off.

ROLL FED PRESS COMPLEMENTS

- 24.10 Press complements on roll-fed presses, and permissible reduction complement when running less than the full number of units shall be as set forth in the minimum wage scales appended to this agreement.
- 24.11 Eight Unit Variable Manning One Web Configurations:

Eight Unit Variable Manning One Web Configurations: 4 unit, 8 plate cylinders one first pressman one second pressman one feeder one lead packer

5 unit, 10 plate cylinders one first pressman one second pressman one feeder one lead packer**

**on all 5-color, 10 plate cylinder work, the Lead Packer will be considered part of the regular crew after make ready. If there are no lead packers available, a general worker will be assigned to fill this position.

Double Web Configurations on an 8 unit 16 plate cylinder:

one first pressman

one second pressman

one second pressman*

one feeder

one lead packer

* Through attrition, the second pressman may be removed...

Double web configurations must have a common delivery to implement this manning, otherwise an additional 2nd pressman will be added to the press crew.

24.12 The lead packer may be removed from the press crew when running the sheeter only. A General Worker will become part of the crew. The Lead Packer will not be laid off. This applies to any work Monday through Sunday.

25. OPERATION OF EQUIPMENT

25.1 No person shall be permitted to operate on more than one piece of equipment and its accessories at any one time unless specifically agreed to by the employer and the union.

26. PROCEDURE FOR DISPUTES

- **26.1** In the event of any disagreement or dispute in any Company, arising out of the application or interpretation of this contract, the following steps shall be followed.
 - (a) The matter shall be taken up with the management of the Company by the Shop Steward or the Shop Committee within 10 days of disagreement or dispute.
 - (b) In the event of failure to adjust the matter, the Shop Steward or Shop Committee shall refer the matter to the officials of the local union and the management of the company.
 - (c) Should there be no settlement of the dispute between the parties referred to in (b) above, the matter shall then be referred to a committee on which the Union and the Employer shall have equal representation.
 - (d) Should no settlement result as provided in (c) above within a reasonable time then the Joint Committee shall select an arbitrator and if the selection of an arbitrator cannot be agreed to then the matter shall be referred to the National Arbitration Association whose designation of an Arbitrator shall be binding on both parties.
 - (e) The cost of any arbitration shall be borne equally by both parties and the decision of the Arbitrator, however selected, shall be binding on both parties.
- 26.2 A shop steward shall not be subject to any disciplinary action or discharge for performing his normal duties such as reporting to the employer or the Union, any disagreement or dispute arising out of ap-

plication or interpretation of this contract or for relaying official communications of the union to the employees under his jurisdiction, provided that in the performance of their duties normal production continues.

27. SAFETY AND HEALTH STANDARDS

27.1 The working conditions and the condition of equipment and tools, must comply with the health and safety regulations of the State of Illinois and the United States Department of Labor. Where such conditions are not specifically covered by legislation, or when there is evidence that safety standards are not being complied with, they shall be presented to the employer for adjustment through the union. No member of Local No. 458M will be required to work under conditions where in the opinion of the union or of the management it would be hazardous or unsafe for him to do so.

28. NEW MACHINES OR PROCESSES

- 28.1 The Employer agrees that in the event of the installation of new or improved machines or processes for lithographic production work, at a plant location covered by this Agreement, such machines or processes must be operated by lithographic workmen under this contract and under a scale of wages and conditions of work agreed upon by a Joint Committee, each party hereto having equal representation thereon. The wages whenever finally adopted shall be retroactive to the date of beginning of commercial production of such equipment or processes.
- 28.2 The Joint Committee referred to in this Article shall make every effort to promptly resolve any matters referred to them and if agreement cannot be reached in a reasonable period of time, they shall consider establishment of conditional trial periods on manning, wage scales or other conditions of work and at the completion of such trial period shall meet to resolve the issues taking into consideration the information and facts gained from operations during the trial period. Any agreement reached shall be reduced to writing and shall become part of this Agreement.
- 28.3 Furthermore, the employer agrees to give the union sufficient notice in writing prior to the installation of any such press equipment and reasonable notice on any other new lithographic equipment or processes and to meet with the union at any time after such notice upon request for consideration of the manning of such machines or handling of such processes, the conditions of work, wage scales and any other matter relating thereto. In the event of failure of the employer to comply in each respect with the terms hereof the employer agrees that such equipment or process shall not be operated.
- 28.4 The Employer agrees that he will not change his present methods of lithographic production if such change affects the employment of employees under this agreement before giving reasonable notice of such proposed change to the union in order that the parties may meet to consider whatever other related changes are required.

29. TRADE PRACTICES

29.1 The employer represents that it will not change its present and normal practice of using its normal sources of supply for any lithographic production work. Any deviation from the normal practices will not be considered to be in conflict with the above provisions where such deviations are due to emergencies. Upon request by the shop steward, the employer shall advise him of the source of any lithographic production work brought into the plant from the outside. Such request shall not interfere with the normal production of the plant.

30. IDENTIFICATION OF WORK

- 30.1 The Union label is the exclusive property of the GCIU and its use is authorized only by the express direction and consent of the GCIU upon execution of, and compliance with, the standard Union Label License Agreement.
- **30.2** The Employer agrees that the Label shall not be placed on the printing surface of plates without the consent of the Union.
- 30.3 The Employer shall affix his name or the GCIU label on all negatives, positives and plates of any description produced hereunder before sending them to another shop.
- 30.4 Upon request by the Shop Steward, the employer shall advise him of the source of any work brought into the plant from the outside. Such request shall not interfere with the normal production of the plant.

31. PIECE WORK AND BONUS SYSTEMS

31.1 It is further agreed by the employer that no piece work or production bonus system shall be inaugurated in any of the lithographic departments of the employer.

32. STRIKES AND LOCKOUTS

- 32.1 There shall be no strikes, work stoppages, slowdowns, economic pressures, lockouts, or lockouts in the guise of suspension of operations in the plant covered by this contract during the period of this contract except as otherwise provided under this contract or sanctioned by law or the courts.
- 32.2 The employer agrees that in the event of any strike or work stoppage during the life of this contract, there shall be no liability in any event on the part of the Local union or any of its officers, agents, members or employees covered by this contract unless such action has been approved and ordered officially by the local union in accordance with their constitutional requirements.

33. STRUCK WORK

- 33.1 The employer agrees that he will not render production assistance to any employer, any of whose plants is struck by any local of the Graphic Communications International Union or by the International, or where members of any such Local or the International are locked out, by requiring the employees covered by this contract to handle any work farmed out directly or indirectly by such employer, other than work which the employer herein customarily has performed for the employer involved in such strike or lockout.
- 33.2 The Union reserves the right to require the employer not to render production assistance to any employer, any of whose plants is on strike or if any of its employees are locked out, by requiring the employees covered by this contract to handle any work farmed out directly or indirectly by such employer, other than work which the employer herein customarily has performed for the employer involved in such a strike or lockout.

34. CHAIN SHOP

34.1 The employer agrees that its employees shall not be required to handle any work in the plant covered by this contract if, in any part of the United States or Canada, any Local of the GCIU or the International is on strike, which has been in continuous existence for ten (10) working days, or the members of such Local or International are locked out, in any other plant which is wholly owned and controlled by the employer or other wise so owned, controlled or operated as to constitute the

Company and any other entity that may be involved, a single employer within the meaning of the National Labor Relations Act, as amended.

35. RIGHT TO TERMINATE

35.1 In the event the Company requests any employee to handle any work described in the struck work and chain shop clauses, the Union, in addition to the other rights and remedies the employees and the Union have under this contract or the law, shall have the right, in its discretion, to terminate this contract forthwith by giving written notice to the company.

36. INDIVIDUAL RIGHT OF THE EMPLOYEE

36.1 The Employer agrees that he will not discharge, discipline or discriminate against any employee because such employee refuses to handle any lithographic production work of the type described in the chain shop and struck work clauses.

37. FOREIGN WORK

37.1 The Employer agrees that he shall not purchase in his own right, for his own use in producing lithography, either directly or indirectly, any lithographic work produced in a foreign country, nor will the employer use any foreign made work from whatever source obtained unless it is incidental to the entire lithographic job being produced under this agreement and provided that, upon request by the Union, will satisfy the Union that the foreign work is of such character.

38. NO TRANSFER OF EQUIPMENT

38.1 The Employer agrees that it will not physically transfer any lithographic equipment for the purpose of removing jobs or work from under this agreement.

39. SUBCONTRACTING

39.1 No employer shall initiate any sub-contracting which will cause any reduction in his work-force or which will delay the recall of employees on temporary lay-off unless such sub-contracting is reasonably required by his established operating practices.

40. PICKET LINES

40.1 Notwithstanding any other provisions of this contract, the failure or refusal of any employee to pass through or work behind any picket lines established at the plant by any union which is the recognized bargaining unit in the employer's shop shall not be deemed a breach of this contract, and the Company shall not discharge, discipline or otherwise discriminate against such employee.

41. DUES CHECK OFF

- 41.1 The following provision by agreement between the Union and any employer, shall apply to such employer from the date of that agreement until the expiration of the term hereof.
- 41.2 The employer agrees that upon receipt of written authorization in the form attached hereto, the employer will deduct Union dues weekly or monthly in the amount specified in said authorization, and transmit same to the Union.

41.3 Such authorization shall not be revocable for a period of one year or until the termination date of this contract or renewals thereof, whichever is earliest, and the revocation shall not be effective until ten (10) days after written notice thereof has been given to the company.

CHECK OFF AUTHORIZATION Assignment For Check-Off of Dues, Assessments And Initiation Fees

Pursuant to this authorization and assignment, I hereby authorize my employer, the
Company, to deduct from my pay (each week while I am employed in the collective
pargaining unit in the company), weekly or month dues and assessments as designated by the Union and to
bay over and forward to said union all initiation fees, dues and assessments payable by me to Chicago Local
458M GCU 455 Kehoe Blvd. Suite 101, Carol Stream, Il. 60188 and to pay over and forward such sums so
vithheld weekly or monthly to said union.
)ota
Date
Signature

42. SEPARABILITY

42.1 In the event that any provision or compliance by the Employer or the Union with any provision in this Agreement, shall constitute a violation of any law, then and in such event, such provision, to the extent only that it is so in violation, shall be deemed ineffective and unenforceable, and shall be deemed separable from the remaining provisions of this Agreement, which remaining provisions shall be binding on the parties and shall not be affected.

43. INTERNATIONAL APPROVAL

43.1 This agreement is subject to the approval of the International President of the Graphic Communications International Union. Such approval does not however, under any circumstances, make the International responsible for the observance of this contract, or any breach thereof.

44. AGREEMENT OF CONTINUITY

44.1 Each Employer agrees that all obligations of this contract become a condition of sale, transfer, lease or assignment.

45. NO ORAL OR IMPLIED AGREEMENT

- 45.1 This contract sets forth the entire understanding and agreement of the parties and may not be modified in any respect except by writing subscribed to by the parties. Nothing in this contract shall be construed as requiring either party hereto to do or refrain from doing anything not explicitly and expressly set forth in this contract; nor shall either party be deemed to have agreed or promised to do or refrain from doing anything unless this contract explicitly and expressly sets forth such agreement or promise.
- **45.2** The provisions of this Article shall not restrict the provisions as contained in Article 28.

46. DURATION OF CONTRACT

46.1	This Agreement shall be effective as of the 1st day of May, 2004 and shall terminate on the 30th day of
	April, 2007.

47. SIGNA	TORIES
N WITNESS WHEREOF, and in full attest of ra ereto, the undersigned, duly authorized officers of the union have hereunto affixed their hand and	tification by the employers and the Union, parties of the employer and the authorized representatives d seal this
day of2	20
LOCAL 458M GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS UNION	
DATE SIGNED:	
CHICAGO LITHOGRAPHERS ASSOCIATIO	N
WITH AUTHORIZATION TO REPRESENT:	
QUEBECOR WORLD/ALDENS	
CHICAGO PRESS	
E&D WEB OFFSET	
FT. DEARBORN LITHO	
LINEHAN INC	
LITHOGRAPHIC INDUSTRIES	
SCHIELE GRAPHICS	
SEGERDAHL CORPORATION	
SLEEPECK PRINTING	
INTERNATIONAL APPROVED:	

George Tedeschi, President

DESK TOP PUBLISHING

* FOR NEW HIRES OR NON-PREP DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES TRANSFERRING INTO THE DEPARTMENT:

WAGES		5-1-2004	5-1-2005	5-1-2006	4-30-2007
	1,2		3%-	3%	3% .
Start - 6 months	Thil.	14.36	14.79	15.23	15.69
6-12 months		5.48	15.94	16.42	16.91
12-18 months		16.60 .	17.10	17.61	18.14' [!] \
18-24 months	٢	17.73 ⁱ	18.26	18:81	· 19.37 😭
24-30 months		18.86	19.43	20.01	20.61
30-36 months		19.98	20.58	21.20	21.84
36-42 months		21.10	21.73	22.38	23.05
42-48 months	,	22.22	22.89	23.58	24.29
48-54 months	ا [*] لرب د عدد	. 23.35	24.05	24.77	25.51
54-60 months	, red ,, &-	24.48	25.21	25.97	26.75
After 60 months		25.75	26.52	27.32	28.14

^{*} A new hire to Pre-Press is a person who has no experience in a shop covered by a GCU contract or a person who has not been employed in a GCU shop for a period of two (2) years or more.

有原则的 经人口证据的 医氯甲烷 医提口

- BAND TO THE HE BE WELL AND WELL TO HE S

医细胞的医结节 医皮肤炎

VACATION:

- (A) Prorate to May 1st.
- (B) Two weeks after one year of service
- (C) Three weeks after five years of service Franch (C) Three weeks after five years of service Franch (C) and (C) and (C) are five years of service Franch (C) and (C) are five years of service Franch (C) and (C) are five years of service Franch (C) are five years of ser
- (D) Four weeks after ten years of service $\{g_i,g_i^*\}_{i=1}^n$ and $\{g_i^*\}_{i=1}^n$ and $\{g_i^*\}_{i=1}^n$ and $\{g_i^*\}_{i=1}^n$

OVERTIME:

ESSAR GENERAL E MUSEUM CON A REPORTER All daily and Saturday overtime to be paid at 1-1/2 times the hourly rate. Sunday and Holiday overtime to remain as per the Chicago Lithographers Association contract from 5/1/2004 through 4/30/2007

INTERCOMPANY PRE-PRESS DEPARTMENT TRANSFER WAGES

New groups and a practical for some interest

	5-1-2004			4-30-2007
		3%	3%	3%
Start - 12 months	rs 22.22	22.89	23.58	24.29
After 12 months			24.77	25.51
After 18 months	24.48	25.21	25.97	26.75
After 24 months	≥ 25.75 · · ·	26.52	27.32	28.14

ELECTRONIC CONSOLE OPERATORS TRANSFERS:

Electronic Console Operators transferring will receive 80% of their former wage to start then 100% of their former wage after one year.

VACATION:

No change - employees are grandfathered under current contract.

OVERTIME:

All daily and Saturday overtime to be paid at 1-1/2 times the hourly rate, Sunday and Holiday overtime to remain as per the Chicago Lithographers Association contract from 5/1/2004 through 4/30/2007.

^{*} There is a 12 month probation period

TO ALL EMPLOYERS AND MEMBERS OF SHOPS COVERED UNDER THE CHICAGO LITHOGRAPHERS AND ASSOCIATION:

Following is an addendum to the Agreement between the Chicago Lithographers Association and Local 458-3M Graphic Communications Union for the period May 1, 2004 through April 30, 2007.

SOME OF THE RATES THAT WERE ORIGINALLY PRINTED WERE EITHER INCORRECT OR HAD MISSING RATES FOR FEEDER CLASSIFICATIONS. THE FOLLOWING PRESSES WERE AFFECTED.

Four Color over 69"

Five Color to 42"

Eight Plate Cylinder (4 Units) (Perf)
Baker Perkins (G-16) 38" to 47-1/2" Dingle
8-1/2 x 11" fixed fold

Ten Plate Cylinder (5 units) (Perf.) 38" web x 22-3/4" w/single fold

Ten Plate Cylinders (5 Units) (Perf.) 38" x 22-3/4" w/double folder

Twelve Plate Cylinders (6 Units) (Perf.) 38" web x 23-9/16" w/double folder

Sixteen Plate Cylinders (8 Units) (Perf.) (G-14) 38" web x 23-3/4" with double folder*

Sixteen Plate Cylinders (8 Units) (Perf.) M3000 57" web tandem w/folder

Variable Manning & Rates G-14

Please use the enclosed pages to replace the original pages in the small booklet version of the CLA Agreement.

•				
Four Color over 69"	5-1-04	5-1-05	5-1-06	4-30-07
First Pressman	28.89	29.76	30.65	31.57
Second Pressman	27.15	27.96	28.80	29.66
=eeder	25.64	26.41	27.20	28.02
55% Helper*	18.78	19.34	19.92	20.52
*Attrited to a Union Gene		er for Ma	ke	
Ready and Available for (Crew			
Five Color 20" GTO				
^o ressman	28.99	29.86	30.76	31.68
Union General Worker for	r Make Re	eady and	Available	for Crew
Five Color to 42"				
First Pressman	29.62	30.51	31.43	32.37
Second Pressman	27.41	28.23	29.08	29.95
=eeder*	25.79	26.56	27.36	28.18
* Once attrited to a Union				
Norker for Make Ready a		A		
Available to Crew add \$.2 and \$.15/hr to second Pre		irst Pressi	nan	
and paragram to Second Pre	ESSITION 1			
Five Color up to 78"				
First Pressman	31.66	32.61	33.59	34.59
Second Pressman	28.94	29.81	30.70	31.62
Feeder 55% Helper*	26.70 15.83	27.50 16.30	28.33	29.18
* Attrited to a Union Gene		10.30	16.7 9	17.29
Vorker 50% of 1st. Press		:		
Six Color 28"x 20" F-1 Sheetfed				
First Pressman	29.93	30.83	31.75	32.70
Second Pressman	27.62	28.45	29.30	30.18
Union General Worker for	r Make			55.25
Ready and Available to Cr	ew			
Six Color up to 29"				
First Pressman	29.62	30.51	31.43	32.37
Second Pressman	27.41	28.23	29.08	32.37 29.95
Union General Worker for		ady	23.00	
and Available to Crew		•		
Six Color up to 42"				
First Pressman	29.62	30.51	31.43	32.37
Second Pressman	27.42	28.2 4		
=eeder*	25.79	26.56	27.36	28.18
"Once attrited to a Genera	al Worker	for Make		
Ready and Available to Cre				
to first Pressman and \$.15	/hr to se	cond Pres	sman	
Six Color 50" 5 Color				
over 1 color with Coater				
First Pressman	29.93	30.83		32.70
Second Pressman	28.19			30.81
=eeder	26.12	26.90	27.71	28.5 4
'				

, A				
	5-1-04	5-1-05	5-1-06	4-30-07
Eight Plate Cylinder (4 Ur	nits) (Perf)			
Baker Perkins (G-16) 38"		Single		
8-1/2 x 11" fixed fold				
First Pressman	30.28	31.19	32.13	33.09
Second Pressman	27.87	28.71	29.57	30.46
First, Web Feeder	25.73	2 6 .50	27.30	28.12
65% Lead Packer	19.68	20.27	20.88	21.51
Fen Plate Cylinder (5 Units	s) (Perf.)			
(M3000) 38" Web x 22-1/				
with single folder	_			
First Pressman	30.78	31.70	32.65	33.63
Second Pressman	27.41	28.23	29.08	29.95
Lead Packer *	19.59	20.18	20.79	21.41
* When sufficient help is n		20.10	20.77	24.41
available to assist the three		w		
another General Worker sh		•••,		
assigned to assist the three		CC CTAW		
marghed to apply the arres	person pre	33 010 11.		
Ten Plate Cylinder (5 units	s) (Perf.)			
38" web x 22-3/4" w/single				
First Pressman	28.96	29.83	30.72	31.64
Second Pressman	27.35	28.17	29.02	29.89
First Web Feeder	25.31	26.07	26.85	27.66
65% Lead Packer	18.82	19.38	19.96	20.56
Ten Plate Cylinders (5 Unit				
38" x 22-3/4" w/double fold				
First Pressman	29.56	30.45	31.36	32.30
Second Pressman	27.59	28.42	29.27	30.15
First Web Feeder	25.89	26.67	27.47	28.29
65% Lead Packer	19.22	19.80	20.39	21.00
Ten Plate Cylinders (5 Uni	ts) (Perf.)			
tModel 850)				
57" x 45-1/2" Single Web				
Bindery Line Premium is in	cluded			
First Pressman	33.37	34.37	35.40	36.46
Second Pressman	29.85	30.75	31.67	32.62
First Web Feeder	27.41	28.23	29.08	29.95
Lead Packer 65% of G-16	20.82	21.44	22.08	22.74
olus \$1.00				

5-1-04 5-1-05 5-1-06 4-30-07

Twelve Plate Cylinders (6 Units) (Perf.)

 26-1/2" web x 17-3/4" - ½" web press with inline, folder and sheeter*

 First .Pressman
 27.04
 27.85
 28.69
 29.55

 Feeder
 21.70
 22.35
 23.02
 23.71

 Lead Packer - 65%
 17.55
 18.08
 18.62
 19.18

plus adequate General Worker to remove product.

* Any current employee who is requested by the company to be assigned to the crew on the ½ web press, will be grandfathered in their current classification and retain their journeyman hourly wage rate.

When an employee requests a position on the ½ web, they will receive the applicable rate of pay immediately in that classification.

Twelve Plate Cylinders (6 Units) (Perf.)

38" web x 23-9/16" w/double folder

20	**************			
First Pressman	29.68	30.57	31.49	32.43
Second Pressman	27.59	28.42	29.27	30.15
First Web Feeder	25.32	26.08	26.86	27.67
Lead Packer - 65%.	19.29	19.87	20.47	21.08

Twelve Plate Cylinders

(6 Units) (Perf.). (Model 850)

57" web x 45-1/2" single web

Bindery Line Premium is included

First Pressman	33.85	34.87	35.92	37.00
Second Pressman	30.32	31.23	32.17	33.14
First Web Feeder	27.88	28.72	29.58	30.47
Lead Packer-65%	20.82	21.44	22.08	22.74

of G-16 plus \$1.00 with adequate floor help as determined by the First Pressman and Supervisor.

When presses run as a 4 unit or 5 unit press, manning and rate that are established in the contract will prevail. The above scale of wages are day shift rates and will apply at all time when running bindery ine equipment or if running with less than 5 units over 38" wide.

When running 38" or less, the rate of pay will be equal to the G-16 (Baker Perkins) in all classifications.

	5-1-04	5-1-05	5-1-06	4-30-07
Sixteen Plate Cylinders (8 units) (Perf.)		J- X-Q3	3-1-00	- -30-07
(G-14) 38"web x 23-3/4"				
with double folder*				
First Pressman	32.01	32.97	32.96	34.98
Second Pressman	28.99	29.86	30.76	31.68
Second Pressman	28.99	29.86	30.76	31.68
First Web Feeder	26.05	26.83	27.64	28.47
Lead Packer (65% ofG-25	20.09	20.69	21.31	21.95
First Pressman rate)				

*When second Pressman is attrited, an additional \$1.11 per hour will be paid to the 1st. Pressman, \$.69 to the 2nd. Pressman, the Feeder rate will remain unchanged and the Lead Packer is 65% of G-25 rate. Rates are as follows:

First Pressman	32.14	33.10	34.09	35.11
Second Pressman	20.10	20.70	21.32	21.96
Feeder	26.05	26.83	27.64	28.47
Lead Packer - 65%	20.09	20.69	21.31	21.95
of G-25				

Sixteen Plate Cylinders (8 Units) (Perf.)

(G-25) 54" web x 23-3/4" w/doub	le folder			
First Pressman	30.90	31.83	32.78	33.76
Second Pressman	28.30	29.15	30.02	30.92
Second Pressman	28.30	29.15	30.02	30.92
First Web Feeder	26.05	26.83	27.63	28.47
Lead Packer -(65% of	20.09	20.69	21.31	21.95
G-25 (First Pressman rate)				

Sixteen Plate Cylinders (8 Units) (Perf.)

M3000 57" web tandem

<i>∾</i> /folder*				
First Pressman	32.01	32.97	33.96	34.98
Second Pressman	28.99	29.86	30.76	31.68
Second Pressman	28.99	29.86	30.76	31.68
First Web Feeder	26.05	26.83	27.64	28.47

The manning complements and scale of wages as contained in the current Labor Agreement is the same for both the (8 units) M 3000 and the attrited rates for the (8 units) G-14. If the auto register, cutoff, color system, splicer and/or loading becomes inoperative, a Lead Packer will be added to the Press crew. There shall be four (4) qualified crew members (pressmen, feeder, and/or General Worker) on the press at all times...including while working through lunch. No Lead Packer will be laid off either temporarily or permanently as a result of any such reduction in manning. Additional General Workers shall be available to the Press Crew when needed as determined by the first Pressman and the Supervisor.

PRESS PREMIUMS

First Pressman - 25 cents per hour
Second Pressman - 15 cents per hour
Feeders - 10 cents per hour
Press premium shall apply on presses with bindery equipment and shall be paid when variable cutter and plows are being utilized.

VARIABLE MANNING & RATES G-14

Listed below is the manning and rates established for running the G-14 unit and Four unit as one (9) or (8) unit (18) or (16) Plate Press:

	5-1-04	5-1-05	5-1-06	4-30-07
First Pressman	\$32.01	32.97	33.96	34.98
Two (2) Second Pressmen	\$28.99	29.86	30.76	31.68
Feeder	\$26.05		27.64	28.47
Lead Packer (65% of G14	\$20.09	20.69	21.31	21.95
1st Pressman rate)				
*******	*****	*****	******	**********

When presses run as a 4 unit or 5 unit press, manning and rate established in the contract will prevail.

The Pressman, Feeder and Lead Packer being reduced may not be laid off but may be used to fill in on other press crews.

CHICAGO LITHOGRAPHERS ASSOCIATION HOURLY RATES

	5-1-2004	<u>5-1-2005</u>	<u>5-1-2006</u>	4-30-200
CLASS	3%	3%	3%	3%
PLATEMAKER	27.30	28.12	28.96	29.83
STRIPPER	27.30	28.12	28.96	29.83
OR LAYOUT OR LINE U	P			
SCANNER	29.58	30.47	31.38	32.32
PROCESS CAMERA	27.87	28.71	29.57	30.46
	Sł	HEET FED		
DUPLICATOR				
Pressman	25.40	26.16	26.94	27.75
		20.10	20.54	
Single 23" to 30" Pressman	26.99	27.00	20.62	20.40
The state of the s	20.99	27.80	28.63	29.49
Single Color 31" to 38"				
Pressman	27.78	28.61	29.47	30.35
Two Color 29"				
Pressman	28.10	28.94	29.81	30.70
Two Color 30" x 42"				
(when operating under a	2 man complen	nent with adeau	ate floor help)	
Pressman	28.38	29.23	30.11	31.01
Feeder	25.60	26.37	27.17	27.99
Two Color 35"x 50"				
Pressman	28.76	29.62	30.51	31.43
Feeder	25.88	26.66	27.46	28.28
Two Color over 68"				
Pressman	28.17	29.02	20.00	20.70
eeder	25.29	26.05	29.89 26.83	30.79
	25.23	20.03	20.63	27.63
Four Color up to 38"				
Operating under a two r				
Pressman Feeder	29.11	29.98	30.88	31.81
	26.89	27.70	28.53	29.39
Four Color 39" to 42"				
irst Pressman	29.55	30.44	31.35	32.29
Second Pressman	27.27	28.09	28.93	29.80
	5-1-2004	5-1-2005	5-1-2006	4-30-2007
Four Color over 69"				
irst Pressman	28.89	29.76	30.65	31.57
Second Pressman	27.15	27.96	28.80	29.66
- eeder	25.64	26.41	27.20	28.02

^{*}Attrited to a Union General Worker for Make Ready and Available for Crew

	5-1-2004	5-1-2005	5-1-2006	4-30-2007
Five Color 20" GTO				
Pressman	28.99	29.86	30.76	31.68
Union General Worker	for Make Ready a	and Available for	Crew	
Five Color to 42"				
First Pressman	29.62	30.51	31.43	32.37
Second Pressman	27.41	28.23	29.08	29.95
Feeder*				

^{*} Once attrited to a Union General Worker for Make Ready and Available to Crew add

^{\$.25/}hr to first Pressman and \$.15/hr to second Pressman

F 6 4. 79"		•••		
Five Color up to 78"				
First Pressman	31.66	32.61	33.59	34.59
Second Pressman	28.94	29.81	30.70	31.62
Feeder	26.70	27.50	28.33	29.18
65% Helper*	15.83	16.30	16.79	17.29
* Attrited to a Union Ge	neral Worker 50	% of 1st. Pressm	an rate	
Six Color 28" x 20" F-1	Sheetfed			
First Pressman	29.93	30.83	31.75	32.70
Second Pressman	27.62	28.45	29.30	30.18
Union General Worker fo	or Make Ready a	nd Available to	Crew	
Six Color up to 29"				
First Pressman	29.62	30.51	31.43	32.37
Second Pressman	27.41	28.23	29.08	29.95
Union General Worker fo	or Make Ready a	nd Available to	Crew	
Six Color up to 42"				
First Pressman	29.62	30.51	31.43	32.37
Second Pressman	27.42	28.24	29.09	29.96

^{*}Once attrited to a General Worker for Make Ready and Available to Crew add \$.25/hr to first Pressman and \$.15/hr to second Pressman

25.79

26.56

28.18

Six Color 50" 5 Color over 1 color with Coater						
First Pressman	29.93	30.83	31.75	32.70		
Second Pressman	28.19	29.04	29.91	30.81		
Feeder	26.12	26.90	27.71	28.54		
Seven Color up to 42"	with Coater					
First Pressman	29.83	30.72	31.64	32.59		
Second Pressman	27.54	28.37	29.22	30.10		
Feeder	24.72	25.46	26.22	27.01		
Seven Color up to 51"	with Coater*					
First Pressman	30.65	31.57	32.52	33.50		
Second Pressman	28.53	29.39	30.27	31.18		
Feeder	26.69	27.49	28.31	<u> 29.16</u>		
Helper will be utilized between two presses						

Through attrition the floating Helper will be replaced by a General Worker between two (2) presses. *Additional \$.20 per hour (\$7.50) per week to each classification when coater is in operation

	<u>5-1-2004</u>	5-1-2005	5-1-2006	4-30-2007
Seven Color 60"				
(5 Color Plus Coater the	ough 7 Color)			
First Pressman	29.27 ´	30.15	31.05	31.98
Second Pressman	27.41	28.23	29.08	29.95
Feeder	25.83	26.60	27.40	28.22
65% Helper*	14.63	15.07	15.52	15.99
*attrited to Union General Worker 50% Eight Color 40"	of first Pressma	n rate.		
7 Color over 1 Color wit	h Coater			
First Pressman	29.92	30.82	31.74	32.69
Second Pressman	28.19	29.04	29.91	30.81
Feeder	26:13	26.91	27.72	28.55

ROLL FED PRESSES

	<u></u>	,	<u> </u>	
	5-1-2004	5-1-2005	5-1-2006	4-30-2007
Eight Plate Cylinder (4 Units) (Perf.)			
35" to 38 x 22-3/4" (e folder		
First Pressman	28.96	29.83	30.72	31.64
Second Pressman	27.36	28.18	29.03	29.90
Feeder	25.32	26.08	26.86	27.67
65% Lead Packer	18.82	19.38	19.96	20.56
Eight Plate Cylinder (4	4 Units) (Perf.)			
35"x 38 x 22-3/4 to 2	23-9/16" double	folder		
First Pressman	29.15	30.02	30.92	31.85
Second Pressman	27.49	28.31	29.16	30.03
Feeder	25.45	26.21	27.00	27.81
65% Lead Packer	18.95	19.52	20.11	20.71
Eight Plate Cylinder (4	4 Units) (Perf)			
Baker Perkins (G-16)		ingle		
8-1/2 x 11" fixed fold				
First Pressman	30.28	31,19	32.13	33.09
Second Pressman	27.87	28.71	29.57	30.46
First. Web Feeder	25.73	26.50	27.30	28.12
65% Lead Packer + \$1.	00			TO SHARE THE PORT OF THE PORT
Ten Plate Cylinder (5 (Units) (Perf.)			
(M3000) 38" Web x 2	22-1/2" with sing	le folder		
First Pressman	30.78	31.70	32.65	33.63
Second Pressman	27.41	28.23	29.08	29.95
Lead Packer *	19.59	20.18	20.79	21.41
				The state of the s

^{*} When sufficient help is not available to assist the three person crew, another General Worker shall be assigned to assist the three person press crew.

	5-1-2004	5-1-2005	5-1-2006	4-30-2007
Ten Plate Cylinder (5	units) (Perf.)			
38" web x 22-3/4" w				
First Pressman	28.96	29.83	30.72	31.64
Second Pressman	27.35	28.17	29.02	29.89
First Web Feeder				
65% Lead Packer	18.82	19.38	19.96	20.56
Ten Plate Cylinders (5	Units) (Perf.)			
38" x 22-3/4" w/doul	, , ,			
First Pressman	29.56	30.45	31.36	32.30
Second Pressman	27.59	28.42	29.27	30.15
First Web Feeder				
65% Lead Packer	19.22	19.80	20.39	21.00
Ten Plate Cylinders (5	Units) (Perf.) (N	10del 850)		
57" x 45-1/2" Single		,		
Bindery Line Premium				
First Pressman	33.37	34.37	35.40	36.46
Second Pressman	29.85	30.75	31.67	32.62
First Web Feeder	27.41	28.23	29.08	29.95
Lead Packer 65%				
of G-16 plus \$1.00	20.82	21.44	22.08	22.74
Twelve Plate Cylinders	(6 Units) (Perf.)	ı		
26-1/2" web x 17-3/4			der	
and sheeter*		,		
First Pressman	27.04	27.85	28.69	29,55
Feeder	21,70	22.35	23.02	23,71
Lead Packer – 65%	17,55	18.08	18,62	19.18
plus adequate General	Worker to remov	e product.		

^{*} Any current employee who is requested by the company to be assigned to the crew on the ½ web press, will be grandfathered in their current classification and retain their journeyman hourly wage rate.

When an employee requests a position on the ½ web, they will receive the applicable rate of pay immediately in that classification.

Twelve Plate Cylinders (6 Units) (Perf.) 38" web x 23-9/16" w/double folder						
First Pressman	29.68	30.57	31.49	32.43		
Second Pressman	27.59	28.42	29.27	30.15		
First Web Feeder						
Lead Packer - 65%.	19.29	19.87	20.47	21.08		
Twelve Plate Cylinders (6 Units) (Perf.) (Model 850) 57" web x 45-1/2" single web Bindery Line Premium is included						
First Pressman	33,85	34.87	35.92	37.00		
Second Pressman	30,32	31.23	32.17	33.14		
First Web Feeder	27.88	28.72	29.58	30.47		
Lead Packer-65%	20.82	21.44	22.08	22.74		

of G-16 plus \$1.00 with adequate floor help as determined by the First Pressman and Supervisor.

When presses run as a 4 unit or 5 unit press, manning and rate that are established in the contract will prevail. The above

scale of wages are day shift rates and will apply at all time when running bindery line equipment or if running with less than 5 units over 38" wide.

When running 38" or less, the rate of pay will be equal to the G-16 (Baker Perkins) in all classifications.

Sixteen Plate Cylinders (8 units) (Perf.) (G-14) 38" web x 23-3/4" with double folder*

mien double folder				
First Pressman	30.90	31.83	32.78	33.76
Second Pressman	28.30	29.15	30.02	30.92
Second Pressman	28.30	29.15	30.02	30.92
First Web Feeder	26.05	26.83	27.63	28.46
Lead Packer – 65%				
of G-25 First				
Pressman rate)	20.06	20.66	21,28	21.92

^{*}When second Pressman is attrited, an additional \$1.11 per hour will be paid to the 1st. Pressman, \$.69 to the 2nd. Pressman, the Feeder rate will remain unchanged and the Lead Packer is 65% of G-25 rate. Rates are as follows:

First Pressman	32.14	33.10	34.09	35.11
Second Pressman	20.10	20.70	21.32	21.96
Lead Packer - 65%				
of G-25	20.09	20.69	21.31	21.95
Sixteen Plate Cylinders	(8 Units) (Perf.)			
(G-25) 54" web x 23-3	, , , ,			
First Pressman	30.90	31.83	32.78	33.76
Second Pressman	28,30	29.15	30.02	30.92
Second Pressman	28,30	29.15	30.02	30.92
First Web Feeder	26.05	26.83	27.63	28.46
Lead Packer - 65%				
of G-25 First				
Pressman rate)	20.09	20.69	21.31	21.95
Sixteen Plate Cylinders	(8 Units) (Perf.))		
M3000 57" web tande	, , , ,	,		
First Pressman	32.15	33.11	34.10	35.12
Second Pressman	29.10	29.97	30.87	31,80
Second Pressman	29.10	29.97	30.87	31,80
First Web Feeder	26,36	27.15	27.96	28.80

^{*} The manning complements and scale of wages as contained in the current Labor Agreement is the same for both the (8 units) M 3000 and the attrited rates for the (8 units) G-14. If the auto register, cutoff, color system, splicer and/or loading becomes inoperative, a Lead Packer will be added to the Press crew. There shall be four (4) qualified crew members (pressmen, feeder, and/or General Worker) on the press at all times...including while working through lunch. No Lead Packer will be laid off either temporarily or permanently as a result of any such reduction in manning. Additional General Workers shall be available to the Press Crew when needed as determined by the first Pressman and the Supervisor.

PRESS PREMIUMS

First Pressman - 25 cents per hour Second Pressman - 15 cents per hour Feeders - 10 cents per hour

Press premium shall apply on presses with bindery equipment and shall be paid when variable cutter and plows are being utilized.

VARIABLE MANNING & RATES G-14

Listed below is the manning and rates established for running the G-14 unit and Four unit as one (9) or (8) unit (18) or (16) Plate Press:

	5-1-2004	5-1-2005	5-1-2006	<u>4-30-2007</u>
First Pressman	\$32.14	33,10	34.09	35.11
Two (2) Second				
Pressmen	\$29.05	29,92	30.82	31.74
Feeder	\$26.05	26.83	27.63	28.46
Lead Packer (65% of				
G14 1st Pressman rate)	\$20.89	21.52	22.17	22.84

When presses run as a 4 unit or 5 unit press, manning and rate established in the contract will prevail.

The Pressman, Feeder and Lead Packer being reduced may not be laid off but may be used to fill in on other press crews.

REFERENCES

INTER LOCAL PENSION FUND 455 KEHOE BLVD. SUITE 100 CAROL STREAM, ILLINOIS 60188

SUPPLEMENTAL RETIREMENT & DISABILITY FUND 1900 L. ST. N.W. WASHINGTON, D. C. 20036

CHICAGO GRAPHIC ARTS HEALTH & WELFARE FUND C/O ZENITH ADMINISTRATION 541 N. FAIRBANKS CT. SUITE 2600 CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611

CHICAGO LOCAL 458M GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS INTL. UNION 455 KEHOE BLVD. SUITE 101 CAROL STREAM, ILLINOIS 60188

CHICAGO LITHOGRAPHERS ASSOCIATION C/O PRINTING INDUSTRY OF ILLINOIS 70 EAST LAKE ST. CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60601

INDEX

Article	Page Number
Agreement of Continuity	28
Apprentice Ratios	17
Articles of Agreement	3
Bereavement Pay	16
Call Back Pay	11
Chain Shop	26
Change in Employer Operations	14
Conventional Retraining Pre-Press	17
Desk Top Publishing	30
Disputes - Procedure of	
Division of Work	16
Dues Check-Off	27
Duration of Contract	29
Educational Reimbursement	17
Employment Termination	
Employee Stock Ownership Plan	
Floor Help	22
Foreign Work	
Totalgii Work	vinania in the second s
Health and Welfare Insurance	
Hiring of Help and Union Access to Plant	
Holidays	
Paid Holidays	
Saturday and Sunday Holidays	
Qualifications For Holiday Pay	
Night Shift Holiday Overtime	11
Identification of Work	26
Individual Right of Employee	27
International Approval	28
Joint Committee	23
Jury Duty	15
Lunch Periods	10
Minimum Wage Scales	5
New Machines or Processes	25
Night Shift Compensation	6
Night Shift Overtime	11
Non-Discrimination	4
Notice of Overtime	10
No Oral or Implied Agreement	28

Article	Page Number
No Transfer of Equipment	27
Operation of Equipment	24
Overtime	
Overtime Rates of Pay	
Payment of Wages	7
Pension Funds	7
Inter-Local	
International	
Picket Lines	27
Piece Work and Bonus Systems	
Preparatory Department	22
Press Complements	20
Press Premiums	
Proof Press Complements	
Rate Retention For Press Departments	7
Recall General Worker	17
Recognition	3
References	37
Reporting Pay	<u></u>
Right to Terminate	27
Roll Fed Press Complements	23
Safety and Health Standards	25
Separability	
Sheet Fed Press Comlements	20
Signatories	
Special Proviso	
Strikes and Lockouts	
Struck Work	
Subcontracting	27
Temporary Lay-Off	17
Trade Practices	
Union Shop	4
Vacations	12
Vacations Upon Termination	
Scheduling Vacations	
Variable Manning	
Variable Starting Times	
Wage Increases	6
Wage Scales	
Work Week	9

CHICAGO LOCAL NO. 458M
GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS
INTERNATIONAL UNION
455 KEHOE BLVD., SUITE 101
CAROL STREAM, ILLINOIS 60188
(630) 668-4337

